Nnited States Senate

COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

THOM TILLIS, NORTH CAROLINA
JOHN KENNEDY, A

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-6275

November 15, 2017

VIA MAIL AND EMAIL (margaret@kunstlerlaw.net)

Margaret Ratner Kunstler, Esq.
295 Madison Avenue

22M Floor

New York, NY 10017

Dear Ms. Kunstler:

In July, the Committee sent out requests for information related to its
investigation into Russian interference in the 2016 election. Through documents
and testimony received in the course of our investigation, we have developed
reason to believe that you may have information that is relevant to our inquiry. I
therefore request that you provide the following information and documents,
covering the time period from January 1, 2015 to the present:

1. All communications with any person purporting to represent or serve the
interests of the 2016 U.S. presidential campaign of Donald J. Trump, and
including the following individuals: Donald J. Trump, Jr., Eric Trump, Jared
Kushner, Roger Stone, Paul Manafort, Rick Gates, Lt. Gen. Michael T.
Flynn, Corey Lewandowski, Dan Scavino, and Brad Parscale.

2. All documents concerning any effort to obtain or share “hacked” emails or
other electronic data related to the Democratic National Committee, John
Podesta, Hillary Clinton, or the 2016 U.S. presidential campaign of Hillary
Clinton by WikiLeaks, Guccifer 2.0, DCLeaks, or any other entity or
individual.



[ appreciate your cooperation and prompt attention to this important matter
and ask that you provide the requested material as soon as possible, but no later
than November 27, 2017. Please contact Brian Privor on my staff at (202) 224-
7703 to discuss arrangements for production.

Sincerely,

f.u,{,-z;____
1anne Feinstein
United States Senator

cc: The Honorable Charles E. Grassley
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